

Oregon Paint Horse Club Minutes

January 10, 2018

Call to Order – 7:01pm

Attendance

Delany Wurdinger, Anne Monteith, Ann Ebner, Lisa Seccomb, Lindsay Bates, Erin Henderson, Patti Greenwood, Kathy Parker, Molly Davis, Kenny Strohecker

Minutes

The December 2017 minutes were presented and reviewed by the group. Motion made by Pattie to accept the December minutes as printed. 2nd: Erin, motion passed.

Treasury Report

The treasury report were presented and reviewed by the group. Motion made by Delany to accept the treasury report as printed. 2nd: Erin, motion passed.

Communication

Kenny Strohecker appointed Molly Davis as 2018 Treasurer, Delany Wurdinger as 2018 Secretary, Points Keeper, and membership.

Gaming Show

Michelle Reining will be bring the poles, times, and barrels for the flag race. Kathy Parker will provide the drag and hand rakes. Patti Greenwood will bring the tractor. Kenny Strohecker will find metal barrels to use and bring pop up barrels for the time only. Patti and Lindsay will be running the office. Awards are all finished.

Spring Show

Molly, Delany, and Kenny will be hiring the judges. We have been running into a problem that judges are already hired for April so it is a bit difficult find ones that are available. Erin made a motion to switch the days on the class list to have halter, showmanship, and trail on Saturday and HUS, and western on Sunday. 2nd: Patti, Motion Passed. Delany made a motion to offer Beginner “Never won a buckle” classes for Halter, Western Pleasure, Hunter Under Saddle, Showmanship, and Ranch Pleasure. 2nd: Patti, motion passed.

Erin made a motion to hire Delany Wurdinger as show and stall manager for \$500 plus cost of a hotel room from Thursday-Sunday. 2nd: Patti, motion passed.

High point categories will stay the same with adding Ranch Horse. Kenny appointed Lindsay Bates and Lisa Seccomb to be the spring show award committee. Delany made a motion to set the award budget as \$2000-\$2500. 2nd: Lisa, motion passed.

Erin made a motion to set the weekend stall fee postmarked prior to March 24th at \$100, postmarked after March 24th at \$125, early arrival/late departure at \$30 per day, and Day stall at \$75. 2nd: Patti, motion passed.

Fall Show

October 26-28, 2018 Discussion is tabled till next meeting.

Oregon Bred

No report.

New Business

Oregon Quarter Horse Association has asked if we would like to approve their double AQHA/APHA shows as OPHC. The shows would be March 15-18, 2018 and October 18-21, 2018. Kathy made a motion to approve the OQHA double AQHA/APHA shows as OPHC and count toward our year-end awards. And have OQHA pay a \$2/class/judge fee. 2nd: Lisa, motion passed.

Delany made a motion to require a minimum of eight judges to show under to qualify for year-end awards. 2nd: Lisa, motion passed.

Cascade Paint Horse Club donated \$1500 to the club to use toward a Super Horse Trophy saddle award.

Delany passed around a proposal for year-end awards. IT was tabled till the next meeting.

Meetings will be moved to the first Wednesday of the month.

Meeting Adjourned – 9:14 pm